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Chiara D'Egidio Kotze

From: Shelley Seton-Rogers

Sent: 14 September 2015 09:08 AM

To: nomzamo@rebonesafety.co.za

Cc: Mase Rantsieng

Subject: RE: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR CHANGES TO 

INFRASTRUCTURE AT BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE

Dear Nomzamo 

 

Thank you for your email showing interest in the Environmental Applications for Changes to Infrastructure at 

Bakubung Platinum Mine. Please note that the project is currently in the stage where we are obtaining 

Environmental Authorisations and Licences. The project implementation will likely only take place in late 2016.  

 

The EIA report will likely be completed in February/March 2016 and this report will include further details regarding 

impacts of the project on the local economy and employment. You will be notified when the EIA report is available 

and how you can access it. 

 

Please also note that SLR Consulting will not be involved in the tendering process for services required for the 

implementation phase; Wesizwe should be contacted directly regarding tender enquiries. 

 

Kind regards, 
Shelley Seton-Rogers 
 

  

  

Shelley Seton-Rogers 

Environmental Assessment Practitioner 

Synergistics - part of the SLR group 

  
Email:  sholt@slrconsulting.com
Mobile: +27 72 533 9636 
Tel:  +27 11 467 0945 
Ext: 2038 
Fax: +27 11 467 0978 
  
SLR Africa (Block 7) 
Fourways Manor Office Park 
Cnr Roos and Macbeth Streets 
Fourways, Johannesburg, 2060 
South Africa 

Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer 

This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of 
the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken 
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please email us by return mail and then delete the email 
from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted to print, copy, disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.  

Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As a result, SLR does not accept any responsibility for any 
errors or omissions howsoever caused and SLR accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or any attachment after transmission from SLR. 
Whilst all reasonable endeavours are taken by SLR to screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any transmission will be virus free. 
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Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SLR Management Ltd, or any of its subsidiaries, unless 
specifically stated. 

SLR Consulting (South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited and SLR Consulting (Africa) (Proprietary) Limited are both subsidiaries of SLR Management Ltd. 
Registered Office: Unit 7 Fourways Manor Office Park, Cnr Roos and Macbeth Street, Fourways, 2191, Gauteng, South Africa 

From: Rebone [mailto:nomzamo@rebonesafety.co.za]  

Sent: 11 September 2015 08:00 AM 
To: Mase Rantsieng 

Subject: Re: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR CHANGES TO INFRASTRUCTURE AT 

BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE 

 

Good morning Mase 

 

May you kindly advise on the time frame of reverting back to me as we need to plan. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

 

........................................................ 

Nomzamo Rivonia Rebone Mpangeva: 

 

ND Safety Management-Vaal university of Technology 

SA institute of OSHA-membership No.1710 

Rebone Safety and Enviromental Consultants 

 

 
Operational Areas:   

2196 unit 5 south                    56 Thembi Place 

Cycad street                           Calderwood Road 

Mogwase(north west)              Lonehill ,2062(Gauteng) 

 

 

 

On 09 Sep 2015, at 9:57 AM, Rebone <nomzamo@rebonesafety.co.za> wrote: 

 

 

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

 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Mase Rantsieng <mrantsieng@slrconsulting.com> 

Date: 09 September 2015 at 8:20:45 AM SAST 

To: Rebone <nomzamo@rebonesafety.co.za> 

Cc: Chiara D'Egidio Kotze <ckotze@slrconsulting.com>, Shelley Seton-Rogers 

<sholt@slrconsulting.com> 

Subject: RE: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR CHANGES TO 

INFRASTRUCTURE AT BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE 

Good day, 

  

Thank you, I acknowledge receipt of your email. I will revert back to you once I have 

liaised with the project team. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

  

Mase Rantsieng 

Environmental Assessment Practitioner 

SLR Consulting (Africa) (Pty) Ltd 

  

Email:  mrantsieng@slrconsulting.com  

Mobile: +27 83 764 2596 
Tel:  +27 11 467 0945 
Ext: 2041 
Fax: +27 11 467 0978 

  

SLR Africa (Block 7) 
Fourways Manor Office Park 
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Cnr Roos and Macbeth Streets 
Fourways, Johannesburg, 2060 

South Africa 

<image267209.PNG> 

Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer 

This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally 
privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, 
is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please email us by return mail 
and then delete the email from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted 
to print, copy, disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.  

Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As a result, SLR 
does not accept any responsibility for any errors or omissions howsoever caused and SLR accepts no 
responsibility for changes made to this email or any attachment after transmission from SLR. Whilst all 
reasonable endeavours are taken by SLR to screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any 
transmission will be virus free. 

Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SLR Management 
Ltd, or any of its subsidiaries, unless specifically stated. 

SLR Consulting (South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited and SLR Consulting (Africa) (Proprietary) Limited are both 
subsidiaries of SLR Management Ltd. 
Registered Office: Unit 7 Fourways Manor Office Park, Cnr Roos and Macbeth Street, Fourways, 2191, Gauteng, 
South Africa 

From: Rebone [mailto:nomzamo@rebonesafety.co.za]  
Sent: 09 September 2015 07:16 AM 

To: Mase Rantsieng 

Cc: Chiara D'Egidio Kotze 
Subject: Fwd: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR CHANGES 

TO INFRASTRUCTURE AT BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE 

  

  

Good day Mase 

  

We have went through the public participation 

document and so far we have no formal comment. 

 

We have also realized that there will be more future economic 

opportunities and involvement during the planning and 

implementation stages of the above the document. 

 

We further request you to advise on how do you involve local 

contractors (SMMEs) in this infrastructure development.We would 

be more than happy to know how far are you with the process and 

whether can you include us in your RFQs ,RFP and tender 

notifications/stages? 

 

Kind Regards  

  

  

........................................................ 

Nomzamo Rivonia Rebone Mpangeva: 
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ND Safety Management-Vaal university of 

Technology 

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

Mogwase(north west)              Lonehill 

,2062(Gauteng) 

  

  

 

On 03 Sep 2015, at 9:55 AM, Mase Rantsieng 

<mrantsieng@slrconsulting.com> wrote: 

NOTIFICATION OF 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

APPLICATIONS FOR 

CHANGES TO 

INFRASTRUCTURE AT 

BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE, 

LEDIG, NORTH WEST 

PROVINCE 

  
Dear Interested and Affected 

Party 

  

You have been identified as a 

potentially interested and 

affected party for the following 

project: “Environmental 

Applications for Changes to 

Infrastructure at Bakubung 

Platinum Mine, Ledig, North 

West Province”. 
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A Background Information 

Document (BID) providing further 

initial details on the project has 

been attached with this email. 

Please refer to the BID for 

further initial information on the 

project and  information on your 

role with regard to the Public 

Participation Process. Please 

also note that comments should 

be submitted by the 4th October 

2015.  

  

The Background Information 

Document attached in this 

email is also available in 

Setswana. Please indicate if 

you would like a copy of this. 

Tokumente ya tlhaloso e mo 

imeileng, e ka fumanegwa ka 

Setswana. O ka ikgolaganya le 

rona ha o batla tokumente e 

ngotsweng ka Setswana. 

  

Should you have any queries 

you are welcome to contact 

Chiara Kotze or Mase Rantsieng 

on the contact details provided 

below.  

  

Mase Rantsieng or Chiara 

Kotze 

Tel: 011 467-0945, Fax: 

011 467-0978,  

Post: P.O. Box 1596, 

Cramerview, 2060        

Email:mrantsieng@slrconsulting.
com /ckotze@slrconsulting.com 
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
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 Letter
In terms of Section of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Wesizwe Platinum Limited

Wesizwe Platinum Limited is the owner of Bakubung Platinum Mine. The Bakubung Platinum Mine
received Environmental Authorisation in 2009. Wesizwe would now like to make several changes to the
approved mine which require additional Environmental Authorisations, a Waste Management Licence
and an additional Water Use Licence.

Thank you for the background information document for the proposed development. In terms of the National
Heritage Resources Act, no 25 of 1999, heritage resources, including archaeological or palaeontological sites
over 100 years old, graves older than 60 years, structures older than 60 years are protected. They may not be
disturbed without a permit from the relevant heritage resources authority. This means that prior to development
it is incumbent on the developer to ensure that a Heritage Impact Assessment is done. This must include the
archaeological component (Phase 1) and any other applicable heritage components. Appropriate (Phase 2)
mitigation, which involves recording, sampling and dating sites that are to be destroyed, must be done as
required.

A Palaeontological Assessment is not necessary for the proposed footprint area is it lies within an area of
insignificant palaeontological sensitivity according to the PalaeoSensitivity Map on SAHRIS
(http://sahra.org.za/map/palaeo).

The quickest process to follow for the archaeological component is to contract an accredited specialist (see the
web site of the Association of Southern African Professional Archaeologists www.asapa.org.za) to provide a
Phase 1 Archaeological Impact Assessment Report. This must be done before any large development takes
place.

The Phase 1 Impact Assessment Report will identify the archaeological sites and assess their significance. It
should also make recommendations (as indicated in section 38) about the process to be followed. For
example, there may need to be a mitigation phase (Phase 2) where the specialist will collect or excavate
material and date the site. At the end of the process the heritage authority may give permission for destruction
of the sites.

If the property is very small or disturbed and there is no significant site the heritage specialist may choose to
send a letter to the heritage authority to indicate that there is no necessity for any further assessment.

 Any other heritage resources that may be impacted such as built structures over 60 years old, sites of cultural
significance associated with oral histories, burial grounds and graves, graves of victims of conflict, and cultural

Environmental Applications for Changes to Infrastructure at Bakubung
Platinum Mine, Ledig, North West Province
Our Ref: 8148

Enquiries: Ragna Redelstorff Date: Wednesday July 29, 2015
Tel: +27 (0)21 462 8651
Email: rredelstorff@sahra.org.za Page No: 1
CaseID: 8148

http://sahra.org.za/map/palaeo
http://www.asapa.org.za


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
landscapes or viewscapes must also be assessed.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Ragna Redelstorff
Heritage Officer
South African Heritage Resources Agency

________________________________________ 
Colette Scheermeyer
SAHRA Head Archaeologist
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: http://www.sahra.org.za/node/316576
(, Ref: )

Terms & Conditions:

1. This approval does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining local authority approval or any other necessary approval for
proposed work.

2. If any heritage resources, including graves or human remains, are encountered they must be reported to SAHRA immediately.
3. SAHRA reserves the right to request additional information as required.

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
Email: rredelstorff@sahra.org.za Page No: 2
CaseID: 8148
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SLR Consulting (Africa) (Pty) Ltd  
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Project Reference: 710.23001.00007  

DMR Ref:  NW30/5/1/2/3/2/1/339  File Ref. Bakubung Scoping rept for  

review_FSR 
  

               Date:  16 November 2015 
      

DEAR INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES  

 

SCOPING REPORT FOR THE ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR 

CHANGES TO INFRASTRUCTURE AT BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE, LEDIG, 

NORTH WEST PROVINCE 

 

The Final Scoping Report has been completed for the Changes to Infrastructure at Bakubung 

Platinum Mine, Ledig, North West Province. SLR Consulting was responsible for completing the 

Scoping Report. Following review of the draft scoping report, no comments requiring substantial 

changes to the draft scoping report were received from the public or authorities. The only 

changes required for the final scoping report included: 

 Updating the public participation section for inclusion of proof of public participation for 

the draft scoping report; and  

 Inclusion of queries/ requests for information/copies of the scoping report from the public 

and authorities.  

 

The final scoping report has been submitted to the Department of Mineral Resources for their 

consideration. Should you want to review the final scoping report an electronic copy can be 

provided upon request.   

 

The final Scoping Report will be available for comment for 30 days from 16 November 2015 

until 07 January 2016. If you would like to comment on the report or have any queries, please 

ensure that these reach us on or before 07 January 2016 (15 December – 5 January is excluded 

from the timeframe). All comments received will be addressed with the Environmental Impact 

Assessment (EIA) Report. Comments should be submitted directly to the DMR and a copy of 

these comments must also be forwarded to SLR to ensure these are addressed in the EIA.  

 

DMR:  

Lorraine Nobela  



SLR Consulting (Africa) (Pty) Ltd  
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Fax: 018 487 4300 

Phone: 018 487 4394 

Email: Lorraine.Nobela@dmr.gov.za 

Post: Private Bag A1, Klerksdorp, 2570 

 

SLR: 

Chiara Kotze at SLR Consulting  

Post: PO Box 1596, Cramerview, 2060  

Fax: 011 467 0978  

Email: ckotze@slrconsulting.com   

Queries: 011 467 0945 

 

Should you have any queries or require further information please don’t hesitate to contact the 

undersigned. 

  

Yours sincerely, 

 

Chiara Kotze  

 

 

mailto:Lorraine.Nobela@dmr.gov.za
mailto:ckotze@slrconsulting.com
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Chiara D'Egidio Kotze

From: Chiara D'Egidio Kotze

Sent: 22 July 2015 02:22 PM

To: 'Chris De Bruyn'

Subject: RE: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR CHANGES TO 

INFRASTRUCTURE AT BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE

Thank you for your email,  

 

your comment has been noted. 

 

Kind regards, 

Chiara  

 

From: Chris De Bruyn [mailto:chrisdebruyn1958@gmail.com]  

Sent: 22 July 2015 02:19 PM 
To: Chiara D'Egidio Kotze 

Subject: Re: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR CHANGES TO INFRASTRUCTURE AT 

BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE 

 

Can you please take note of the following points: 

We need a full Air study taking into account the CUMULATIVE impacts in the area. 

A Noise study with specific reference to the additional noise generated by the above ground Crusher plant. 

Regards 

Chris de Bruyn 

On 22 Jul 2015 11:06 AM, "Chiara D'Egidio Kotze" <ckotze@slrconsulting.com> wrote: 

NOTIFICATION OF Environmental Applications for Changes to INFRASTRUCTURE AT 
Bakubung Platinum Mine, Ledig, North West Province 

  

Dear Interested and Affected Party 

  

You have been identified as a potentially interested and affected party for the following project: 

“Environmental Applications for Changes to Infrastructure at Bakubung Platinum Mine, Ledig, North West 

Province”. 

  



2

A Background Information Document (BID) providing further initial details on the project has been 

attached with this email. Please refer to the BID for further initial information on the project, information on 

your role with regard to the Public Participation Process and information on the public open days that will 

be held for the project.   

  

The Background Information Document attached in this email is also available in Setswana. Please 

indicate if you would like a copy of this. 

Tokumente ya tlhaloso e mo imeileng, e ka fumanegwa ka Setswana. O ka ikgolaganya le rona ha o 

batla tokumente e ngotsweng ka Setswana. 

  

Should you have any queries you are welcome to contact Chiara Kotze or Shelley Seton-Rogers on the 

contact details provided below.  

  

Shelley Seton-Rogers or Chiara Kotze 

Tel: 011 467-0945, Fax: 011 467-0978,  

Post: P.O. Box 1596, Cramerview, 2060        

Email: sholt@slrconsulting.com /ckotze@slrconsulting.com 

  

   

Chiara D'Egidio Kotze 

Environmental Assessment Practitioner 

Synergistics - part of the SLR group 

  

Email:  ckotze@slrconsulting.com
Mobile: +27 73 277 7228  

Tel:  +27 11 467 0945  

Ext: 2005 
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

Sent: 08 September 2015 10:01 AM

To: 'mzamanim@vodamail.co.za'

Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR CHANGES TO 

INFRASTRUCTURE AT BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE

Attachments: Wesizwe Bakubung EIA  BID English 08092015.pdf

NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR CHANGES TO INFRASTRUCTURE AT 

BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE, LEDIG, NORTH WEST PROVINCE 

 
Good Day  Mzamani, 

 

Thank you for your phone call. You have been added to our project database. I have attached the 

Background Information Document (BID) on the project, which is the initial information on the project and 

the process. The scoping report will be distributed shortly and you will be informed of its availability once 

distributed.  

 

Please refer to the BID for further initial information on the project and  information on your role with regard 

to the Public Participation Process. Please also note that initial comments on the project/BID should be 

submitted by the 9th October 2015.  

 

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

Email:sholt@slrconsulting.com /ckotze@slrconsulting.com 

  
 
Kind regards, 

Chiara  
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Chiara D'Egidio Kotze

From: Chiara D'Egidio Kotze

Sent: 02 November 2015 03:09 PM

To: Mzamani Mdaka

Subject: RE: Prospecting right on the farm Mimosa 81JQ

Attachments: Cadastral Boundaries_Layout.jpg

Good Day, 

 

Please find the cadastral boundaries as requested. As can be seen, the project does not fall on portion 1 of Mimosa 

81. We are uncertain where R/E of Dorskry 95 JQ is located, as can be seen on the map there is no farm called R/E of 

Dorskry 95 JQ near the project site.  

 

I trust this is of assistance with your query. Please let me know if you have any other queries.  

 

Regards, 

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
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From: Mzamani Mdaka [mailto:mzamanim@vodamail.co.za]  

Sent: 30 October 2015 09:03 AM 

To: Shelley Seton-Rogers; Chiara D'Egidio Kotze 
Subject: RE: Prospecting right on the farm Mimosa 81JQ 

 

Hi Shelley, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Mzamani 

 

From: Shelley Seton-Rogers [mailto:sholt@slrconsulting.com]  

Sent: 29 October 2015 12:07 PM 

To: mzamanim@vodamail.co.za; Chiara D'Egidio Kotze 

Subject: Prospecting right on the farm Mimosa 81JQ 

 

Dear Mr Mdaka 

 

Thank you for the information regarding your prospecting right.  I have forwarded your email to my colleague Chiara 

Kotze who will respond to your queries in due course. 

 

If you have any further queries, please contact: 

 

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

Sent: 27 October 2015 03:48 PM 
To: Shelley Seton-Rogers 

Subject: RE: SCOPING REPORT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR CHANGES TO BAKUBUNG PLATINUM 

MINE, LEDIG, NORTH WEST 

 

Hi Shelley, 

 

Thanks for the email and the update on the process. 

 

Please find attached information that provides you with a background as to Sinvent Investments 182 (Pty) Ltd’s 

interest in any developments on Mimosa 81 JQ. The company has been granted a prospecting right on portion 1 of 

Mimosa 81 JQ and remaining extent of Dorskry 95 JQ. 
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You will note that the letter from Rustenburg Municpality states Wesizwe Platinum requested the use of the farm 

Mimosa 81 JQ, this could be interpreted as the whole farm. Sinvent received a letter from Wesizwe Platinum to 

clarify this as attached. 

 

Having considered the above, Sinvent kindly request a site plan showing the demarcations of Wesizwe Platinum’s 

current and future operations, specifically the location of the slimes dams, and their boundary limits in relation to 

portion 1 of Mimosa 81 JQ and R/E of Dorskry 95 JQ. Should this site plan be made available and prove that there 

will be no encroachment of Wesizwe’s planned activities on Sinvent’s prospecting right area, then there will be no 

objection from Sinvent Investments in this regard. 

 

Looking forward to your response. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Mzamani Mdaka  

 

From: Shelley Seton-Rogers [mailto:sholt@slrconsulting.com]  

Sent: 10 October 2015 01:46 PM 

To: undisclosed-recipients: 

Subject: SCOPING REPORT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR CHANGES TO BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE, 

LEDIG, NORTH WEST 

Importance: High 

 
SCOPING REPORT FOR THE ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR CHANGES TO INFRASTRUCTURE AT 
BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE, LEDIG, NORTH WEST PROVINCE 
 
Dear Interested and Affected Parties 
 
The Scoping Report has been completed for the Changes to Infrastructure at Bakubung Platinum Mine, Ledig, North 
West Province, and it is now available to interested and affected parties for review and comment.  
 
A copy of the scoping report in English, and the translations of the report summary in Setswana and Zulu have been 
attached to this email. Please note that the appendices have not been attached to this email due to their size. 
The appendices can be emailed to you on request. 
 
Hardcopies of the Scoping Report are available for public review at the Phatsima Library in Phatsima, the 
Bakubung Tribal Hall in Ledig and at the Wesizwe Information Centre on the R556 in Ledig. In addition, 
interested and affected parties can access the scoping report on the SLR / Synergistics website at 
www.synergistics.co.za. The report and appendices can be downloaded as follows:  

1.     Go to www.synergistics.co.za 
2.     Click on the Report FTP page  
3.     Enter the following login details: Username: synergistics ; Password:  v9urweyf 
4.     Click on the Changes to Bakubung Platinum Mine. 
5.     The required reports can then be downloaded.  

 
CDs and emailed copies of the report and appendices are also available on request. 
 
The Scoping Report will be available for comment from 12 October 2015 until 13 November 2015. If you would like 
to comment on the report or have any queries please ensure that these reach us on or before 13 November 2015. All 
comments received will be included with the final scoping report for submission to the Department of Mineral 
Resources. Comments should be submitted to: 
 
Chiara Kotze or Shelley Seton-Rogers at SLR Consulting  
Post: PO Box 1596, Cramerview, 2060  
Fax: 011 467 0978  
Email: ckotze@slrconsulting.com  /  sholt@slrconsulting.com 
 
SLR Consulting was responsible for completing the Scoping Report. Should you have any queries or require further 
information please don’t hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
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

Sent: 19 October 2015 12:09 PM

To: Gomolemo Molefw

Subject: RE: Wesizwe info. Cds

Good Day, 

 

Just a follow up to my email below.  

 

Thanks, 

Chiara  

 

From: Chiara D'Egidio Kotze  

Sent: 13 October 2015 09:55 AM 

To: Gomolemo Molefw 
Subject: RE: Wesizwe info. Cds 

 
Good Day,  

 

Please send your address for the CD, alternatively I can email you the documents (I will have to send it in about 4 

emails due to size - there is the report, the appendices and the summary in Setswana and Zulu). 

 

Please let me know if you want the reports via Email or CD. 

 

Alternatively, if there are problems with online access, please see information on Filezilla below which can help with 

downloading the documents.  

 

 

ftp://ftp.slrconsulting.co.za/  

Username: synergistics  

Password: v9urweyf (please type in and not cut and paste)  

File Name: Changes to Bakubung Platinum Mine 

 

It easiest on google chrome, if using internet explorer please select “open ftp site in file explorer” under the View 

tab and re-enter the user name and password. 

 

If you cannot upload or download the files using your standard web browser (Internet Explorer, Google Chrome etc), 

it is recommended that you use an ftp client that supports resuming, such as the FileZilla ftp client, freely 

downloadable (http://filezilla-project.org/download.php) 

 

Hardcopies of the Scoping Report are available for public review at the Phatsima Library in Phatsima, the Bakubung 

Tribal Hall in Ledig and at the Wesizwe Information Centre on the R556 in Ledig. 

 

Kind regards, 

Chiara  

 

 

From: Gomolemo Molefw [mailto:gomo.molf.gm9@gmail.com]  
Sent: 13 October 2015 09:29 AM 

To: Chiara D'Egidio Kotze 

Subject: Wesizwe info. Cds 
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May you please forwarde de info i cant get it online 

  

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

From: Margaret Mapaseka Monnakgotla <monnakgotla.m@gmail.com>

Sent: 13 October 2015 07:50 PM

To: Shelley Seton-Rogers

Subject: Re: SCOPING REPORT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR CHANGES TO 

BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE, LEDIG, NORTH WEST

Good evening Shelley  

 

Thank you so much for the report.  We have received all your emails, faxes and hard copy of the report.  

 

We will look at it and come back to you before closing date. 

 

Thanks again.  

 

Regards,  

 

Kgosigadi Margaret Monnakgotla  

076 215 8787 

From: Shelley Seton-Rogers 
Sent: Saturday 10 October 2015 13:53 

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
  
Dear Authority 
  
The Scoping Report has been completed for the Changes to Infrastructure at Bakubung Platinum Mine, Ledig, North 
West Province, and it is now available to interested and affected parties and authorities for review and comment.  
  
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

1. Go to www.synergistics.co.za 

2. Click on the Report FTP page  

3. Enter the following login details: Username: synergistics ; Password:  v9urweyf 

4. Click on the Changes to Bakubung Platinum Mine. 

5. The required reports can then be downloaded.  
  
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

 
 



08/09/2015 

Mzamani Mdaka 0828195398 mzamanim@vodamail.co.za  

Indicated he has prospecting rights on the farm Mimosa where the TSF is to be placed.  

 

mailto:mzamanim@vodamail.co.za
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Chiara D'Egidio Kotze

From: Tebogo Matima <Tebogo.Matima@wesizwe.com>

Sent: 23 July 2015 07:50 AM

To: Cathy Theron

Cc: Chiara D'Egidio Kotze

Subject: FW: Energy Solutions

Importance: High

Hi Cathy 

 

This is from the lady that originally alerted me to the advert, as she was making an enquiry. Can you please help and 

advise her? 

 

Regards 

Tebogo Matima 

 

From: Sourcing Pricing Supply Consultant Belinda [mailto:kat-lego@live.co.za]  

Sent: 22 July 2015 06:50 PM 

To: Tebogo Matima 
Subject: Energy Solutions 

Importance: High 

 
  
Good day Tebogo, 

  

We trust this finds you well.  I was at your offices on Monday with that enquiry on the meeting with your 

consultants. 

  

Do you have any details for me or advice? 

  

I represent a company who specialise in electricity and do work for Eskom and have a strategic partner 

who 

do the renewable energy, carbon credits, water purification and so on. 

  

I would love to be able to introduce our company and the services before work begins as this could  

have huge cost saving implications as well as optimisation of all your integrated systems. 

  

Please could you consider my request and help me to find the people who are dealing with these projects. 

  

Looking forward to your favourable response. 

  

Kind regards 

  

 

 

Belinda Scherman 

Consultant 

072 867 2150 

Obstacles are challenges which fuel my creativity. 
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Chiara D'Egidio Kotze

From: Chiara D'Egidio Kotze

Sent: 11 November 2015 08:13 AM

To: Malebabo Tsolo

Cc: Chrisna Von Allemann; Leka Monama; Philip Coetzer

Subject: RE: SCOPING REPORT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS FOR CHANGES TO 

BAKUBUNG PLATINUM MINE, LEDIG, NORTH WEST

Good Day, 

 

Thank you for your comments. The database will be updated with the details provided in the letter.  

 

Impacts from the project and mitigation measures will be addressed in the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) 

phase of the project, following specialist studies being complete. Your comments will thus be addressed during the 

EIA phase. The EIA will be completed in the first quarter of 2016. Interested and affected parties will be advised 

when the EIA is available for review and comment.  

 

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
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From: Malebabo Tsolo [mailto:MalebaboT@bafokengplatinum.co.za]  

Sent: 11 November 2015 07:48 AM 

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

 

Attached is a letter indicating Royal Bafokeng Platinum Mine’s interest in becoming an interested and affected party 

in the proposed Bakubung Platinum Mine’s infrastructure changes project. 

 

Regards, 

 

‘Malebabo  Tsolo 

Environmental Manager 

Tel: (014) 573 1528 

Cell: 082 470 2821 

Fax: (014) 573 1583 

E-mail: MalebaboT@bafokengplatinum.co.za 

 
 

 

Disclaimer  

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Mimecast Unified Email Management ™ (UEM) offers email continuity, security, 
archiving and compliance with all current legislation. To find out more, contact Mimecast.  









08/09/2015 

Mzamani Mdaka 0828195398 mzamanim@vodamail.co.za  

Indicated he has prospecting rights on the farm Mimosa where the TSF is to be placed.  

 

mailto:mzamanim@vodamail.co.za


1

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







































 

••••    Proof of distribution of the final scoping report and summaries to IAPs and 

regulatory authorities for review and comment 

  




















